Evaluation for
Agency Use Only

State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA)
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
File No.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THE CHECKLIST!

Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies
to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on
the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and
the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it
can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal.
Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your
proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most
precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most
cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without
the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your
proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply." Complete answers to the questions now may avoid
unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark
designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies
can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will describe your proposal or
its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not
apply."

IN ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (Part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,”" "applicant," and "property
or site" should be read as "proposal,” "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.
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. BACKGROUND

. Name of proposed project: 815 N L»i NCco lt\] Demoli'ﬁa\x
v =
2. Applicant. RoBs Demolition

3 Address: 3810 £ Boone Ave £ 20|

City/State/zip: SPOKewne WA 4200 Phone: 509,51 29730
Agent or Primary Contact: 'ﬁr—f TR ST

Address: 39 VO E T«&DOY\Q- Aye # 20l

City/State/Zip: S?O\c.avxc WA 5H202 Phone: 500( 53"" ch%
Location of Project: _ 1S I\-) L\nCOlw\ Stpeet, SoObG.hc WA
Address: _Slaime.

Section: ‘8 Quarter: _NW/ Township: 2SN Range: ‘-l%E.

Tax Parcel Number(s) _ >S 19©2.940|

4. Date checklist prepared: |23 2.3

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

. Agency requesting checklist: CH‘\_/ ok §?O\CCW\€_

Sther  \Ob 1 Septamber. 2023

. a. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected
with this proposal? If yes, explain. N©O

b. Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal? If yes, explain.

Noerw Lincoln LIC OWNS Tho Deo,ae::h‘,
C‘ouu-‘\/ RLcnNds < ow ’ﬂ\e\/ Qlso Drun —two gatcels
Sofl _of “Tuis patcel

List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared,

directly related to this proposal. _ASPCS0DS fﬁwpl /\C. >t ’t‘CS'hV\Ci

20r26
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9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals
directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. e
~—We are advo gpply ing R o demoltond
peewmt wilh —The Cry of Sgolane
— A Sookcne S\en  Aze Aphie of et
wWill be fled fbe The (Ob

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.

Ct demo\dion Qeemit

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain
aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this page.

Demolisl & commetcial ‘Do. W nG Thed
15 17,139 sqiape feet s e

12. Location of the proposal: Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location
of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township and range, if
known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the -
site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably
available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to
duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist.

815 N Lincoll Steerk Soskane, WA
See cflached maD

13. Does the proposed action lie within the Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)? The General Sewer Service
Area? The Priority Sewer Service Area? The City of Spokane? (See: Spokane County's ASA
Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries.) A4\Jt‘€€ 4 5&.\6&’\1\/( &@Q

gelera| Sewer Sevice  akea & Crby  of SPD\:QWe
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14. The following questions supplement Part A.

a. Critical Aquifer Recharge Area (CARA) / Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)

(1) Describe any systems. other than those designed for the disposal of sanitary waste installed for

the purpose of discharging fluids below the ground surface (includes systems such as those for

the disposal of stormwater or drainage from floor drains). Describe the type of system, the

amount of material to be disposed of through the system and the types of material likely to be

disposed of (including materials whnch may enter the system inadvertently through spuHs or as a

| T ~ S of

result of flrefrghtmg activities). None . Devn O hvhory Qe Dg, W il |
\ - - - - ,J PN e o~ e i \ F . e -~ " o »A‘ -l
D oisDnsSea O e S L1 C2inSeq Can QT L,

(2) Will any chemicals (especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels) be stored in aboveground or

underground storage tanks? If so. what types and quantmes of matenal will be stored?

- s S % ) @
. > -\

v / Y4 |

AT ' > ~e
\ / f ‘r —

/ \\y\,\"

(3) What protective measures will be taken to insure that leaks or spills of any chemicals stored or

used on site will not be allowed to percolate to groundwater. This includes measures to keep

chemicals out of disposal systems.

> LN
e AN .

(4) Will any chemicals be stored. handled or used on the site in a location where a spill or leak will

drain to surface or groundwater or to a stormwater dlsposal system d|schargmg to surface or

% A e ’ %
\ \ 3 y 16 . L s J

groundwater? WOV E=vng A&
2. Of C disaonapgae. Cayv 2GUL ¢ )
=~ 1 1 :

} i - 40120
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Stormwater

(1) What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock (if known)?

Y
Y,

Tl » P 1) R A : \ = e ) ¥l ot
GRaxld wAtel S Chvout 100 Yoelow

Py -~ < D " \ -
e sotfue

(2) Will stormwater be discharged into the ground? If so, describe any potential impacts.

NO

. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

Earth

General description of the site (check one):
® Flat [ Roling [ Hily [J Steepsiopes [ Mountainous
Other:

O/

y &7

What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? 270

What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If
you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land of long-

term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soails.

-

-~ " ) 3 4 - o~ () 77 > 1
Sy serd = sléavel

. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, describe. _
NO
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Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any
filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill:

Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project construction

(for example, asphalt, or buildings)?

Air

What type of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,

and maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate
quantities if known.

Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor thal may affect your proposal? If so, generally
describe.

6 OF 26
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c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air. if any:
- '

| T o~ \ o ol
WATEL SR oy

W/ &« e
¥ 5 S Ve ' -

N ) N e N> TN e
By i -, 3 & -

3. Water

a. SURFACE WATER:

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including vear-round

and seasonal streams. saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide
names. [f appropriate. state what stream or river it flows into. :

(2) Will the project require any work over, in. or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters?
If yes, please describe and attach available plans.

T {

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from the

surface water or wetlands Iand indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate the
source of fill material. Non e

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions?

If yes, give general
description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

N

TOF 20
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(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so. note location on the site plan.
No

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to surface waters? If so. describe

the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

N

0. GROUNDWATER:

(1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so. give a
general description of the well. proposed uses and approximate quantities withdrawn from the

well.  Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general description. purpose. and

< o % - ~ .\ -

approximate quantities if known. Y\ /0= = VS o O\

N7 ~ T At N =
" ) & \ { b . NI W o =

— —V AN I | — i -

oA\ T
At NG

- —
- Ol 2\

P > .

ey — | TC OA =/ O = QN € WS TTEL SN <

(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other
sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage: industrial, containing the following chemicals...;
agricultural: etc.). Describe the general size of the system. the number of such systems. the

number of houses to be served (if applicable). or the number of animals or humans the

system(s) are expected to serve. /L

SOr206
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WATER RUNOFF (INCLUDING STORMWATER):

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and method of collection and disposal if

any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other
waters? If so, describe.

- = N ——
< = ’ ; AN —t7

~NZ2 1 (A D L
~d O M A A

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so. generally describe.

.\‘\ )

(3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If so.

describe. [/~

PROPOSED MEASURES to reduce or controi surface. ground. and runoff water. and drainage

patter impacts, if any. MO

G t6
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Plants
Check the type of vegetation found on the site:
Deciduous tree: [ alder [ maple 1 aspen

Other:

Evergreentree: [ fir [J cedar [ pine

Other:

OJ shrubs [ Grass [ Pasture [ Crop or grain

L] Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops

Wet soil plants: [] cattail [ buttercup [ bulirush [ skunk cabbage
Other:

Water plants: [] water iy [ eelgrass [ miffoil
Other:

Other types of vegetation. -2 .cs= s 2 e2a S

What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

: - / Pl = P -
7 3 / A = LA (G o0 Ao
A A7 O g i oo { \ IR d Oy |G L2,

s - N\ BR i s - > L p X ~ N\ = s
{ / { = " { } - 0 Ny { o S i ' (L \ - d

List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.  \Jor —int Ouun

Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance vegetation

on the site, ifany: Ao 2,

10O 26
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e. List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site

7 N\ INALD NI

5. Animals

a. Check and List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are

known to be on or near the site:

Birds: [] hawk [J heron [0 eagle [ songbirds

o \

Otherr KOO S sG] S

Mammals [] deer [ bear [ ek [ beaver

Otner N2

Fish: [ bass [ satmon [ trout ] herring L1 shetifish
Other: _ NOn =

Other (not isted In above categories).

b. List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site.

A\ o "
NONE AN DL D

c. lsthe site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

DA 2 e
o

1
INJ il o -

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife. if any.

\ v @
N O S

THOR 26
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e ’ = &L S 3
NQ € e O\

e. List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site.

8. Energy and natural resources
a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the

completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc.

N OnN e . Qe

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so. generally

\ \

describe. J O

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal? List other

proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts. if any:

\

7. Environmental health
a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and

eI
1 [l W 2D N

explosion. spill. or hazardous waste that could occur as a resuit of this proposal? If so, describe.

ANV Ve AN
2 =y . AW

1200126
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(1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses.

" a - - )
MNooa Lt S
INCOY & el W LS

(2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development and

design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines located
within the project area and in the vicinity.

N O

L~

=
3 5 s—i\

e, S N

| (3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals/conditions that might be stored. used. or produced

during the project’s development or construction. or at any time during the operating life of the

~ i —

project. O &

(4) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

~ . ~
\ () v\ &

/ 5 .
P 3 -

(5) Proposed measures to reduce or control envi(onn1ental health hazards, if any:

~ e

[T O o Oy A §3 ] JTION &

130120
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b. NOISE:

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: traffic.

. . Yt ins o= gn s A s .
equipment, operation. other)? UZmOiiNon U= o Neowvy
ECGU lmenT & TRk < olua &l o4 eop. 2]
TRathic  currently  <xsts

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-

term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic. construction. operation, other)? Indicate what

== R e iten i

hours noise would come from the site. /<" O O USine heauy
Equppnent < RO S — aNolemal  hBULS :
ey e

(3) Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts, if any: = Q1 &,

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current land

uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so. describe. ~ | = St Slel<l

~ - ~ )
’ - 7

—~ > 2 - P 35 -~ -~ il )
A\ I N\ WO/ 7~ |\ > V2 p . < D~
Al AW, N | r’ o | \ = s e — et
N - o - e = Y ~ PN aa 1.
Nt NN A -\ S ! P i . L P - e - St
L. . = T ~ o _—
s Ay 2 PD o s , - z A ~ <
4 L | A - ~ - e Lo B ot i Ao < "
s

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so. describe. How
much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to other uses
as a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated, how many acres in

e

farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use? /\JO

I or 20
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1) Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides, tilling,
and harvesting? If so, how: N

c. Describe any structures on the site. A g_‘gmy\e&c}al bu'.\cl(v\q %‘\'
1S cboox l_l,, 000 < L SRe. l

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, which? \\)63’ e bu; \A—( V\C,

dexcgoed  alove.

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site? D ko{ i dOAJM'\UAJIJ qdeneeal

f.  What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? dWDW C‘!ad eeal

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site? N \ A‘

15 0r26
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Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county? If so, specify.
NO

Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?
DA o
Vo 2

Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?
| e =

kL r
IN\Q n C-
f UV

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts_ if any:

i Ta
NV =

Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses and

R

plans. ifany: D &m ol rmon Ond 1Y . Ceapesiny Wi

= R = & - ] ~ \ | e e

)& N - 1 . < { - () . r v Ca | =
e’ =N \ by — ‘ o S N LXe - TN S [ ’ .

. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with nearby agricultural and forest lands

of long-term commercial significance, if any: ..

fO6 O 20
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Housing

Approximately how many units would be provided., if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-
income housing. _ 0 &

Approximately how many units, if any. would be eliminated? Indicate whether high-, middie- or low-

: : AV A & = " e . A — = e Ty
income housing. _JO &L SO 1S O DE | INC O Y e R R =
N -~ . . - : . i

1S COwWm el old | \JST 0%, a1 al

Propgsed measures to reduce or control housing impacts. if any:
)

[ A"
"D | e

Aesthetics

What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s). not including antennas; what is the principal
exterior building material(s) proposed? J A

What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

1€ S O Sl ey &Aoo
] 1 \AD S VL s VS b | i

Y

Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts. if any: /U O =
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11. Light and Glare

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur?

A L\~ M
NOWN &€,

b. Could fight or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?

\ \
IS ()

¢ What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

NOon @

s

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts. if any:

[N -
\ 1~ D
NS\ LIRS

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

eV e
AVA S AN wt

0. Would the propased project displace any existing recreational uses? If so. describe.

)

pS B W

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to

be provided by the project or applicant. if any:

2y
UV
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13. Historic and cultural preservation

a.

Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the sited that are over 45 years old

listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers located on or near the

site? If so, specifically describe. _‘YeS  The Doy \AMC; we ke
demolihing was Puilt w914 TGecotding

1o _Stoveme! Conty  Recands, :

Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This
may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas
of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies conducted at the site
to identify such resources. N one  Eal owonl

Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources on or
near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archaeology

and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc.

Nown e

Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to

resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required

NOwne,
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14. Transportation

a. ldentify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe
proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

The svde 15 botd-ered on I Aol

by Mailon Me and on The Sast b;/
Linco §Tj_ea+

b. Is site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. If

not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop
es — STA Stoo s within g fes blacks
of The srre .

c. How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal have?

How many would the project or proposal eliminate?

NO GV\ar\C}é

d. Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or
state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether
public or private). _NO

e. Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail or air
transportation? If so, generally describe. NO

20 OF 26
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15.

b.
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How many vehicuiar trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal? |f

known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be

trucks (such as commercial and non-passenger vehicles). What data or transportation models were
used to make these estimates?

OV &

(Note: to assist in review and if known. indicate vehicle trips during PM peak, AM Peak. and
Weekday (24 hours).)

Will the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest
products on roads or streets in the area? If so. general describe.

NO

Proposed measures to reduce or conirol transportation impacts i any

\
T, e
LK

Public services

Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,

police protection. public transit. health care, schools. other)? if so. generally describe.

N &/ € Q) Oy (O ! £ -~ | — 4

.f'.
/)

= ~
L= [\ ~4— A 3
NV O] 13 5 . " e

| &/ DTN £
e Sl W3\ ) \ S A

P— o o~ - =0 ~ -t

Proposed meéasures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services. if any

‘/—\.
A4 LD
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16. Utilities

a. Check utilities currently available at the site:

JZ/éIectricity

| [ natural gas
,[Z/ ;Nater
12/ l;éfuse service
/D/telephone
,B/éanitary sewer

] septic system
Other:

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project. the utility providing the service. and the

general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed:

A | TN\ (= \ ) in
'\\O;‘ b e YYD MY ¢
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C. SIGNATURE

, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made truthfully and to
the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any willful misrepresentation or
willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency must withdraw any determination of Nonsignificance

that it might issue in reliance upon this checklist.

Date: 7(2.6] 2——5 Signature: ’\SZ;;//I&TCI';ZZ'&Q/\
Please Print or Type:

Proponent: 202\5 ’Dew\or\;'h-q\i Kddrsss: . SO0 = /&(Dd\Q Ave ‘1*"30)
Phone: SOQ“S-S“{&C{?D éPch(mC/ WJA CICIZOZ

Person completing form (if different from proponent):

Phone: Address:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent information, the staff
concludes that:

[ A there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of
Nonsignificance.

O B probable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current proposal and
recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

O c. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends a
Determination of Significance.
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DISTRIBUTION LIST

PROJECT NAME: Click or tap here to enter text.

Federal and Tribal Agencies

Bonneville Power Administration, Attn: Amanda Raymond
Coeur d’Alene Tribe

Kalispel Tribe

Spokane Tribe of Indians, Attn: Randy Abrahamson

U.S. Postal Service, Attn: Danette Taylor

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Attn: Jess Jordan

Washington State Agencies

WA Department of Natural Resources, Attn: Aquatics Team

WA Department of Commerce; Attn: Scott Kuhta

WA Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation, Attn: Sydney Hanson
WA Department of Ecology, Attn: SEPA Register

WA Department of Ecology, Eastern Region, Attn: Cindy Anderson

WA Department of Transportation, Attn: Greg Figg

WA Department of Fish & Wildlife, Attn: Kile Westerman

City Departments

Asset Management, Attn: Dave Steele

Capital Programs, Attn: Inga Note

City Attorney, Attn: James Richman

Code Enforcement, Attn: Luis Garcia & Jason Ruffing
Construction Management

Engineering Services, Attn: Joelie Eliason

Fire Dept, Attn: Dave Kokot

Historic Preservation, Attn: Megan Duvall

Library Services, Attn: Andrew Chanse
Neighborhood Services, Attn: Patrick Striker

Parks Department, Attn: Garrett Jones

Development Services Center, Attn: Dermott Murphy
Planning Department, Attn: Tirrell Black

Police Department, Attn: Kevin Keller

Solid Waste, Attn: Rick Hughes

Street Operations, Attn: Gerald Okihara

Wastewater Management, Attn: Raylene Gennett
Water Department, Attn: John Saywers

County Departments

Spokane County Public Works, Attn: Steven Forster
Spokane County Planning Department, Attn: Scott Chesney
Spokane County Engineering Dept

Spokane Regional Health District, Attn: Eric Meyer
Spokane Regional Clean Air Agency, Attn: April Westby

Other Agencies

American Medical Response

Avista Utilities, Attn: Karen Kendall, Dave Byus, & Judy Beebe
Cheney School District Operations, Attn: Jeff McClure

City of Airway Heights, Attn: Heather Trautman & Zack Becker
District 81 Capital Projects, Attn: Greg Forsyth

Inland Power, Attn: Connie Nelson

Mead School District Facilities & Planning, Attn: Ned Wendle
Spokane Airport, Attn: Lisa Corcoran

Spokane Aquifer Joint Board, Attn: Tonilee Hanson & Jeremy Jenkins
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Spokane Transit Authority, Attn: Kathleen Weinand

Spokane Regional Transportation Council, Attn: Ryan Stewart
Spokane Valley Planning Department, Attn: Lori Barlow & Chaz Bates
Williams Northwest Pipeline, Attn: Michael Moore

Updated 6/21/2023



	815 n lincoln sepa checklist
	SEPA Distribution List
	DISTRIBUTION LIST
	PROJECT NAME: Click or tap here to enter text.

	Federal and Tribal Agencies
	 Bonneville Power Administration, Attn: Amanda Raymond
	 Coeur d’Alene Tribe
	 Kalispel Tribe
	Washington State Agencies
	City Departments
	County Departments
	Other Agencies


